

MOSES KIPRONO TENAI

Software Engineer

Creative Operations Specialist skillful in executing effective operating rhythms and management systems structures. Expertise in analyzing, articulating and solving various problems. Analytical and organized professional comfortable working independently or as part of team. Able to provide expertise in software requirements analysis, design and reviews, and development; software testing, integration, and installation; and maintenance of complex computer systems.



Work History

2021-03 -
Current

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

PRIMESOFT SOLUTIONS(K), Nakuru, Kenya

- Designed property frontier platform
 - Developed property frontier web applications using react js and next js
Link <https://propertyfrontier.co.ke>.
 - Developed property frontier cross-platform mobile application using react native
<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.propertyfrontier.propertyfrontier>
 - Designed rest api handling the two clients using php.
 - Designed Web admin panel using react js

2022-04 -
2022-08

Freelancer

GRAPH TECHNOLOGIES, NAIROBI, KENYA

- Designed product mmpg ios mobile application ,the admin panel to handle users app data and api's feeding the two using react native, react js and php respectively

2020-03 -
Current

Software Engineer

EAZISTEY SERVICE LINK LIMITED, MERU, KENYA



Contact

Address

Nakuru, Kenya

Phone

0719412833

E-mail

mosestenai@eazistey.co.ke

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/moses-tenai-12998b229/>



Skills

Project Management



FullStack Web Developer



Mobile developer



Systems Maintenance



Very Good

Systems Testing



Excellent

Developed Eazistey web application

- Reviewed project specifications and designed technology solutions that met or exceeded performance expectations.
- Identified and documented the project changes by proactively overseeing budgeting and scope concerns.

Link <https://eazistey.co.ke>

Developed Eazistey Mobile application

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.eazistey.eazistey>

2021-11 -
2021-12

Freelancer

Bandabtai general supplies LTD, ELDORET, KENYA

- Developed bandabtai Website
- Boosted customer experiences by delivering superior customer service, issue resolution and merchandising.

Link: <https://bandabtai.co.ke>

2021-08 -
2021-10

Freelancer

GRAPH TECHNOLOGIES, NAIROBI, KENYA

Developed Dot delivery web application. A food delivery system using using react js and firebase

Link <https://dotdelivery.netlify.app>

2021-05 -
2021-07

Freelancer

Amazonbet, Eldoret, KENYA

Developed amazon paypal football odds selling web application.

Link <https://amazonbet.herokuapp.com>

2021-01 -
2021-04

Freelancer

MentaAid, CHUKA, KENYA

Developed MentaAid Web application . MentaAid is a subsidiary of ZindukaHub that seeks to promote mental

health awareness amongst students in secondary schools.

Link: <https://mentaaid.herokuapp.com>

2020-09 -

Freelancer

2020-12

Robin Apartments, KISUMU, KENYA

Developed an apartments finder mobile application and a web platform for Robin Apartments.

Link

<https://github.com/mosestenai/robinApartmentsApp>

Link <https://github.com/mosestenai/robinApartments>

2020-05 -

Freelancer

2020-09

Ecogreen, Nakuru, Kenya

Developed a mobile application for Ecogreen using java(android).

Environmental mobile application. This application enables you to get or share ideas on how to recycle products, sell or buy environmental friendly items

<https://github.com/mosestenai/ecogreenapp>

2020-02 -

Freelancer

2020-04

Msaada Foundation, Nakuru, Kenya

Developed msaada fund raising mobile app for msaada foundation with java(android)

Link: <https://github.com/mosestenai/msaada>

2019-11 -

Freelancer

2020-01

Dt sacco, Nairobi, Kenya

Developed mybus web application for dt sacco. A bus booking web application

Link: <https://github.com/mosestenai/DTSacco>

2019-08 -

Census Enumerator

2019-09

Kenya National Bureau of Statistics., Kitale, Kenya

- Brought relevant language skills and cultural

familiarity to successfully access neighborhood residents.

- Performed field staff duties critical to completing accurate count in hard-to-reach communities.
- Maintained and submitted records of hours worked and expenses incurred to facilitate accurate reporting measures.
- Communicated with Census takers via phone to answer questions and expedite process.



Education

Bachelors Degree: Computer Science

Laikipia University - Nakuru KENYA



PROGRAMMING SKILLS

- **3+ yrs experience in react js, next js, react native, node js, js, php, html, css, java(android) and kotlin programming languages.**
- **Conversant with micro services and able to handle GRAPHQL and REST API'S with the languages above.**
- **Able to intergrate payment gateways such as mpesa daraja api, commercial banks api's, paypal online payment and any other payment.**
- **Experienced with database interactions SQL (mysql,posgresql) or any database that support queries.**
- **Experienced with nosql databases such as firebase firestore and other databases.**



Languages

English, Kiswahili,Code



Links

<https://github.com/mosestenai/>

